

March 17, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1245

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact a new subsection to section 57-39.2-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a sales and use tax exemption for sales by thrift stores owned and operated by nonprofit corporations;"

Page 1, line 3, remove "of thirty days or more"

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~for periods of~~"

Page 1, line 11, after "~~thirty~~" insert "up to ninety"

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~consecutive calendar days~~"

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~for periods of~~"

Page 2, line 1, after "~~thirty~~" insert "up to ninety"

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~consecutive calendar days~~"

Page 2, line 27, overstrike "thirty or"

Page 2, line 27, after "more" insert "than ninety"

Page 2, line 30, overstrike "thirty or"

Page 2, line 30, after "more" insert "than ninety"

Page 2, after line 30, insert:

"SECTION 4. A new subsection to section 57-39.2-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Gross receipts from sales made by a thrift store owned and operated by a nonprofit corporation exempt from federal taxation under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code [26 U.S.C. 501(c)(3)]."

Renumber accordingly